
 

 

 

TO:  All Employees 
 
FROM:  Suzanne McLaughlin 
  Benefits Administrator 

Human Resources 
 
DATE:  October 23, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: HOLIDAY SCHEDULE – 2026 
 
 
 

Date Observed Day of the Week Holiday 

January 1, 2026  Thursday New Year’s Day 

January 19, 2026 Monday Martin Luther King Day 

February 16, 2026 Monday Presidents’ Day 

April 20, 2026 Monday Patriots’ Day 

May 25, 2026 Monday Memorial Day 

June 19, 2026 Friday Juneteenth  

July 3, 2026 Friday Independence Day 

September 7, 2026 Monday Labor Day 

October 12, 2026 Monday Columbus Day 

November 11, 2026 Wednesday Veterans Day 

November 26, 2026 Thursday Thanksgiving Holiday 

November 27, 2026 Friday Thanksgiving Holiday 

December 24, 2026 Thursday – ½ day Christmas Holiday 

December 25, 2026 Friday Christmas Holiday 

 
 

The Town of Barnstable 
Department of Human Resources 

230 South Street, Hyannis MA 02601 

Email:  humanresources@town.barnstable.ma.us 

 
 

Office:  508-862-4694  William E. Cole 

FAX:    508-790-6307   Director 

  


